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From: Jessica Madron --

Sent: Wed 19/11/2014 2:46:28 PM (UTC) 

To: Chris Aujard 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
Subject: FW: Top 5 cases 

Fyi 

Kind Regards 
Jessica Madron 
Head of Infrastcture and Dispute Resolution 
Leoai 

My working days are Tuesday to Friday. 

• 148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 91-,,IQ 

-GRO POSthne GRO 

_. wwv . st eft=ceco uk 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 19 November 2014 14:46 
To: Jessica Madron 
Subject: RE: Top 5 cases 

.J essica 
Security has appointed h gh level team Which nc'.udes ne, to as ,es> case., t_on€"_in ual .ya by, alp yaing number of criteria 
together with the Kro",ecL tlon test of sufficiency of €rVlden.ce and p .ibi c into e_ i test to decide w €ether case proceeds 
with investlgaticn caith view to potentlai prosecution  or liaise and refer the cases to network contract tearn to take it 
on ,contra=ctual bass. 
Hope this feipsi
Jarnail 
Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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From: Jessica Madron 
Sent: 19 November 2014 14:12 
To: Jarnail Singh 
Subject: RE: Top 5 cases 

Jarnail 

Could you give me a bit more detail about the 69 cases which of these are being actively (i) investigated and (ii) 
prosecuted please? 
Many thanks 

Kind Regards 
Jessica Madron 
Head of Infrastucture and Dispute Resolution 
Legal 

My working days are Tuesday to Friday. 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO___ Postline: GRO 
0)

www.postotfice.co.0 

(a postofficenews 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
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or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 31 October 2014 15:02 
To: Jessica Madron 
Subject: RE: Top 5 cases 

Jessica 
1 Police liaison cases 
Whilst reviewing the list of cases provided by security team I became aware of number of police liaison 
cases these are cases police are prosecuting through the CPS. On the basis information provided by POL 
.This causes me significant concerns as there is at the present time there is no input by POL internal or 
external lawyers from criminal perspective. 
Accordingly there is a risk that defendant may say that disclosure has not been properly dealt with; the CPS 
is reliant on information provided by POL and it may be alleged that POL 
Has failed to provide information which it should have to enable CPS disclosure decisions to be made. It may 
not be case the investigation officers deliberately failing to provide information; they may simply fail to 
realize the significance or not even know of some information known within the wider organisation. Clearly 
POL would not want judicial comment or adverse publicity. 

Agreed with security all existing police liaison cases and /or future cases are referred to legal for 
appropriate input. The events of the last 12 months or so have shown investigation officers have been 
completely unaware of some highly important points through no fault of their own. Have set up system 
with security to filter for disclosure requests from police. Disclosure issues are being made and likely to 
be made. 

One of the important issues has been to locate suitable and instruct an expert. 

.identified an expert. Accompanied CK to number of meeting with expert and it is hoped expert be 
instructed shortly. 
.In these meetings discussed important issues and assisted in briefing of the expert. 
. By liaising with different areas of POL gathering information technical aspects and funding and Fujitsu as 
appropriate and liaising between external lawyers and internal POL departments. 
. Feed information to experts, who then become better, informed to be able to deal with Horizon 
issues/scope. 
Current & on-going prosecutions cannot re-commence, until instruction independent HOL computer expert 
is instructed and his report is hand. 
Experts have undertaken counter training and briefing from Fujitsu 
Presently dealing by liaison with BD and CK and GC with the following; 
1. Updated non-disclosure agreement 
2. ICON Agreement 
3. Copy of the instructions to experts 
4. The previous summary note (in relation to the Expert Agreement) 
5. New note dealing with the Instructions — summary of the main provisions and risks 
6. Considering CAF/High level consultancy form and POLs standard consultancy agreement 
7 GC has requested CK and the ICL experts should consider the assurance work Deloitte undertook for POL 
on Horizon earlier this year in connection with Project Sparrow. 
This work undertaken and reports produced are extremely confidential. As such, while it is desirable for it to 



POLOO149562 
POLOO149562 

be shared with ICL (e.g. to avoid duplication of effort), 
he fi rst step to getting De oitte s work to CK and ICL is to obtain their authority for its release. Deloitte has 

provided this in the past when the recipient has signed a "hold harmless" letter, presently being considered 
b CK and ICL 

3. POL Mediation scheme 
he Scheme is open to any Sub pest ;ic Jter who believes they have suffered a loss or been treated unfairly 

t as errsu t c ~, the Hcrizr?n sy tern ,r any 
Ass clattEd iss€.es, 
.Co ngidereo Dr r anent s>prepared by Bond Dickinson of r cs Ks asfacing P0, J ft to, ki eraati a PE oces.s, 
Souk-fiit Specialist advice from CK as and when appropriate 
Written risk wrarnJig highlighted by CK to minimise the risk to POL, 

. Arranged criminal and civil litigation lawyers to discuss face to face how to rnininnisc risk to I  of the 
mediation process, 
niechanisrr set to Ii k to Poi_ a  aau t cr' lire rnediaticn scherr e. Urawing red l 1e, n 1 ,d\ sc rt, or 

a=iacl Of/ . 
..ire vide an fir:g note on each alardicati an, 
i~rcviri;e tra:ni€ g to POL repres ntat re 3 t, t  rraediatica s;cF~arne. 

D„ RevisedProsecution Policy and Future cif Pt_i.. proses€ o 
f OL has an in-house security and pro cut an te,sris. As Issi-t of its remit it undertakes investigations and 
where, deemed appropriate will undertake criminal prosecutions in line with the business prosecution 
policy. If an incident is considered to have sufficient evidence to prosecute it is passed to the POL legal 
I : an'a fur review: r nd considerat on a;airist the evidentira and ,aublic interest tests. Legal t_ 's 
~'ccJrr!'i1 iiCitJCS e?ne-' ii a ci ta t  of Security am tc= 's re", he "1Vi;[ II `€-'r rr  ". a r on on 

Prosecution, 
a) oio°.sing the Second pit -e e v cnr revised pros -`c€ tlon €:aol -cy w  a resultant cc t€ a1 F ft .nrP`hr-} 

b-..PSE "less reak.er or pl'am s t.all i be pared or fraud pre,`ertion am early' irler vent ion cc  tl s. it i } 

en,rrst1a, d that Ga n€.r'saei` o fracs ~r€:ik i,)rce raary-,rmes t, ViH he ir, itftte:I to yaar Ii cc b,' o`i er np p ;tt~'rn 
and t("r ndc> PCi ntbffcd the r€"a€!F4 narr fc t,.,,h ,,:.r -.r ir'fd,. The €,err - e.sF of ti""P,c- (1rPl"tf P 

achieved by a cc,llabordtrve apprfac U other security strands and key stakeholders. 

b) t aces, l only be raised for criminal investigation once all alternative avenues which may culminate in 
a successful outcome have been explored and dismissed. The decided course of action need s> to be 
proportionate, justified and necessary. Cases raised for investigations will be limited to those likely to 
seriously damage the brand or reputation of the Post Office. Other cases will be considered where there 
is a clear and obvious business need In UCIHduct a c`ri`iii  ir -'estigatiaan, 

The draft revised prosecution policy `,v 'la cl"' C 1, rAJj, insIIr 'id trd and bi refe'd to p r ira ha noo`i ' i Cen 

considered by several relevant members at i'ro or as such number c1l potential or iendrnc'its has beers 
cyan_ id- red by Si C and advice POL in conference. B \L is ccv pi an ig this craft v'rs°or: accordingly. 

Draft rolicy document entitled 'F 0 II'DOCUMENT Contrac =t, Breach'

A,dv,;' ise upon a --;y :iiiact such a pc rc,, n` ay hi=ve with in tie criminal la v e rer'a, with a par icl laF ernpha ;is on 
as reiati'ig to :he p :~tential are-jr.dice ci'c ir  inr l inve-sti gatioris in p os it n A.dv isir gin writin and 

meetings `AJtth the scat h anc N;irtii c'?r Tract teams -trip fl u pose / impllic it ns 
r'.  

bringin $ an iiiforr ` al 

discussion to a halt if information of a criminal nature is divulged 
6. Cases iii hared 
'[hem  Secui rty o  icetings reviewing case in hand presently 69 cases by advising investigators in 
operational matters evidence gathering operation by telling the security team what evidence is needed , 
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advising on an investigation as to what is needed why and what is wrong/ lacking in what has been 
obtained so for then decision is made early that material may be insufficient and cases closed down if there 
€s no merit €n continuing with from criminal investigation perspect€Ve and files passed to contractual advise 
team. 

Jarnail 5 ngh I Criminal Lawyer 

1 d c,fF .et, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO Postline: GRO 
_, .-.-.-.-.-.-...-.-.-.-. 

GRO iq Mobex: 

From: Jessica Madron 
Sent: 28 October 2014 12:14 
To: Rodric Williams; Jarnail Singh; Jean Reynolds 
Subject: Top 5 cases 

Hi all 

Please could you do me a summary of your top 5 cases and anything else of note that you think I should be aware of. 
Many thanks 

Kind RigRegards 
i sica tvt,wkdrrr 
iead of Infra tur;tUre and Dispute Resoir: on 

Legal 

My working days are Tuesday to Friday. 

148 Old Street, ONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

-------------------, 

G RO ' saline: GRo 
C 

GRO 
-.-.-.-...-.-.-.-.... -.-.-.-.... -......... -.-.-...-.-.-.-.-.-...-...-...-I 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 


